DISTRICT COUNCIL

Guildhall Gainsborough
Lincolnshire DN21 2NA
Tel: 01427 676676 Fax: 01427 675170

AGENDA

There will be a briefing for Members of the Sub-Committee at 10.00am

Licensing Sub Committee
Monday, 17th November, 2025 at 10.00 am
Council Chamber - The Guildhall, Marshall's Yard, Gainsborough, DN21 2NA

Members: Councillor John Barrett
Councillor Karen Carless
Councillor Mrs Lesley Rollings

Reserve Member: Councillor Mrs Mandy Snee

1. To Elect a Chairman for this Meeting Only
2. Apologies for Absence

3. Members' Declarations of Interest

Members may make any declarations of interest at this point but may
also make them at any time during the course of the meeting.

4. Procedure (PAGE 3)

To note the procedure to be taken by the sub-committee.

5. Note:

This licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken
by a minimum of three Councillors. In the event of one member
being unable to attend, their place will be substituted by another
member. In the event of this substitution taking place all parties will
be informed of the change of membership at the beginning of the
hearing.

Agendas, Reports and Minutes will be provided upon request in the following formats:

Large Clear Print: Braille: Audio: Native Language



6. Licence Hearing (PAGES 4 - 59)

Hearing Type: Application for Temporary Event Notices

Applicant: Mr Yesil
Premises: Express Pizza Kebab, 168 Trinty Street,

Gainsborough

Paul Burkinshaw
Head of Paid Service
The Guildhall
Gainsborough

Friday, 7 November 2025



Agenda ltem 4

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings, under the Licensing Act 2003 — Type E
[Re: Temporary Event Notice]

Step 1
Appointment of Chair
and introduction

The Sub-Committee will appoint a Chair.

The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee, announce the item,
and establish the identity of those taking part.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to depart from
normal procedure, such as holding a private session if it is
considered to be in the public interest to do so or if a
deferral/adjournment is requested for the item.

The Chair (or Legal Adviser if asked by the Chair) will briefly
outline how the hearing will proceed. However, Members may
seek clarification on any issue raised during the hearing if
required and if requested.

Step 2
Licensing Officer

The Licensing Officer will outline the report.

Step 3 Responsible
Authorities’ Case

The Chair will invite the Police and/or those in the Council that
exercise environmental health functions to highlight their reasons
for objecting to the application as contained in the report.

Step 4
Premises users Case

The Premises user will present their case in support of their
application. Licensing Sub-Committee Members may then seek
clarification on any matters raised, if necessatry.

Step 5 The Chair will structure and lead a discussion on the information

Discussion presented and give Sub-Committee members the opportunity to
seek clarification on matters raised.

Step 6 The Chair will ask all parties if they have any final comments to

Closing remarks

make. Any additional comments shall only be made in relation to
issues raised during the discussion. Any comments made shall be
brief.

Step 7 - Final Licensing Sub-Committee Members will have a final opportunity to

clarification seek clarification on any points raised, following which the Chair
will conclude the discussion.

Step 8 The Sub-Committee will normally withdraw to consider the

Consideration

evidence that has been presented to them with the Committee
Officer and Legal Adviser in order that the Committee can reach a
decision and obtain legal advice if required.

The Legal Adviser will repeat any legal advice given to Members
upon returning to the public hearing.

In simple cases the Sub-Committee may not consider it
necessary to retire.

Step 9
Chair announces the
decision

The Sub-Committee will return, and the Chair will announce the
decision. Reasons for their decision will be given, if appropriate.

The Licensing Officer will draw attention to any restrictions
which will affect the running of the premises and provide a
written record of the decision, which will be sent to the applicant.

Page 3




aenda

aoam A DU
l \3UIIU LITTT U

|
E?de 22 /10l25
S

WPSPoo1 8| 4SE WeSt Llndsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

521 0.

Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

Please read the accompanying notes (at the end of this form) as you complete it.

If you are completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases, ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed.
Use additional sheets if necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed notice
for your records. The licensing authority will give written acknowledgement to you,
upon receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described
below.

1. Your name

M+ Mrs O Miss 0 Ms [ Other (please state)
Surname: v'¢& Sl

Forenames: -~ ool

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names and
continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

MO Mrs O Miss[d Ms[J  Other (please state)

Surname:

Forenames:

3. Your date of birth Day: 25 | Month: ¢ | Year: | §7 %
4. Your place of birth: Tul Y&

5. National Insurance Number: | P\ 76 34 37 B

6. Your current address (We will use these details to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box on page 2)

|65 Tnliy ¢T
6&1"/18,&0/’ Ouﬂll\
Posttown: | [peem2at (CCeusSbrovgh | Postcode: | PM 21 o w

7. Other contact details

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Pagg 4




8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you provide alternative details below we
will use these to correspond with you)

Post town: Postcode:

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

1. Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the
licensable activities or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or ‘what3words’
reference or description. (Please read note 2)

\6D tT\KLB e A 3%%/0\%1_\
DL O
exOresS Pl ethodb

2. Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the
premises (or any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate
number below

Premises licence number: -] Q

Club premises certificate number: [\ Q)

3. If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict
the area to which this notice applies, please give a description and details below.
(Please read note 3)

4. Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Kebab, o\da, buvﬁej/de/(‘\\@

5. Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

T—‘ri% y §qud2:3

Page 5




1. Please select the Ilcensable activities that you |ntend to carry on at the premises
by ticking the appropriate box(es). (Please read note 6)

e The sale by retail of alcohol N0
e The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

member of the club NO
e The provision of regulated entertainment (Please read note 7) 1NQ)

e The provision of late night refreshment 3@

2. Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) Tick for yes ‘é@:

o™

3. Please state the date(s) on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 9)

iy, cnreo) oy

4. Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on
licensable activities. (please give times in the 24 hour clock) (Please read note 10)

7. Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant
entertainment. If so, please state the times during the event period that you
propose to provide relevant entertainment. (Please read note 13)

(DO entrtainmedA-

Please note: this is not regulated entertainment as mentioned above - see note 13

Page 6

opeN ax ey B 2L amn 362@17%0\/’15'
e A~ AL 1 S 3(111/
A Qc:mu wren A 959

5. Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times 3 )O
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, < éro/e/’
organisers or performers. (Please read note 11)
6. If the licensable activities will include the On the premises onIy M‘Q MCU‘
sale/supply of alcohol, please state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the Off the premises only |[RD
premises, or both (please tick as appropriate). (Please a/(OL‘)i
read note 12) Both




*If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority
Licence number N)O
Date of issue

|19 10 S0l ep ANGE

1. Have you previously given a temporary event notice in Yes* No

respect of any premises for events falling in the same calendar O Q/

year as the event in this temporary event notice?

*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event |Standard:| Late:

notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) you have

given for events in that same calendar year

2. Have you already given a temporary event notice for the

same premises, for an event which either: Yes No
(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event? O m/
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

1. Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice Yes*

for an event in the same calendar year as the event in this TEN? |

*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event Standard: | Late

notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) your

associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year

2. Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event

notice for the same premises, for an event which either: Yes No
(@) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event? ] ['_C_}/
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

3. Has any person with whom you are in business carrying

on licensable activities given a temporary event notice for an Yes* No

event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are O

now giving a temporary event notice?
If answering yes, please state the number_ of te_mporary event Standard: | Late:

notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) your

business colleague(s) have given for events in the same

calendar year

4. Has any person with whom you are in business carrying

on licensable activities already given a temporary event notice

for the same premises, for an event which either: ES Igf/

(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event?
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

Page 7




1. Sent at least one co of this notice to e Iiceing ahrty for the area
which the premises are situated

2. Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which
the premises are situated - only applicable if submitting a paper form

3. Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental
health functions for the area in which the premises are situated - only
applicable if submitting a paper form

4. If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at X

least one copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority - only
applicable if submitting a paper form

5. If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional chief officer of police - only applicable if
submitting a paper form

6. If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a
copy of this notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental
health functions - only applicable if submitting a paper form

7. Made or enclosed payment of the £21 fee (see page 6) }/65
8. Signed the declaration in Section 9 below YES

It isa condltlon of this temporary event notlce that where the relevant Ilcensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

The lnformat|on contalned in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. | understand that it is an offence to:

e knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for
such an offence to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale

e permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that
a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any
amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Signature

Date 2 2 /1O / 2.5
Print name CK.@M/V ve=Sil.

For completlon by the Ilcensmg authorlty

Signature On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of officer

Pag@ 8

N O




Licensing Act 2003 — Temporary Event Objection Notice (Section 104 Licensing
Act 2003)

Details of person or body making objection

Your Name: Pc 642 Gina McConville

Your Address: Lincolnshire Police

Alcohol Licensing Department
Police Headquarters
Deepdale Lane

Nettleham
LN2 2LT
Details of premises objection is about
Name of Premises: Express Pizza Kebab
Address of Premises: 168 Trinity Street
Gainsborough
DN21 1JW
Prevention of Crime and Disorder X
Public Safety X
Prevention of Public Nuisance X

Protecting Children from Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

"""

This objection relates to a temporary event notice for the licensable activity of late-night
refreshment, between the hours of 2300-0200, on Friday 28/11/25 and Saturday
29/11/25. This temporary event notice is one of 6 where the intention is to operate a
late-night refreshment premises in the lead up to and over the Christmas and New Year
period.

Lincolnshire Police had no consultation with the notice giver, Mr Yesil, prior to receiving
the notice. Following receipt of the notice, Lincolnshire Police contacted Mr Yesil and
spoke with him over the phone. He explained that he has not bought the business that
operates from 168 Trinity Street. He is interested in buying it and wanted to trial it first.

s R AR R R R R R R R R R R R E R R R R R R R
Rage 9




Mr Yesil has no previous experience running a late-night refreshment premises.

The very nature of the Licensing Act 2003 and what activities require licensing is based
around risk and the effect those activities have on the 4 licensing objectives. Late night
refreshment is one of those activities as it's acknowledged there is an increased risk
selling hot food and drinks between the hours of 2300hrs and 0500hrs. Crime statistics
shows this risk increases further at weekends. This risk can be partially mitigated with
enforceable conditions. However, for a temporary event notice these conditions can
only be added if there is a premises licence in place with suitable conditions. 168 Trinity
Street does not have a premises licence in place and therefore no conditions can be
added to this temporary event notice, even at hearing. Enforceable CCTV conditions
should be considered as vital for any late-night refreshment premises, especially over
the festive period.

168 Trinity Street has a chequered past with regards to licensing, with previous
breaches of premises licence conditions and COVID regulations, which resulted in the
premises licence being revoked in 2020. There then followed a period of unauthorised
licensable activity by operating after hours, which was investigated by the Council
Licensing Department. A premises licence application for late night refreshment was
refused in June 2025.

Checks need to be made in relation to Mr Yesil and the current running of the premises.
The 3 days in which Police must object to a temporary event notice is not enough time
to research, send requests for information and get information back from checks made
with other responsible authorities. Therefore, there is a risk to the licensing objectives
due to the previous criminal activity, and those risks remain until the checks are
completed.

Mr Yesil can trial the business up to 2300hrs, and he is able to do his research and see
how other businesses with premises licences operate past 2300hrs and what footfall
they get.

There are no enforceable conditions that can even partially mitigate the risk of the
licensable activity being applied for and without adequate time to research the notice
giver, the previous risk to the licensing objectives, which involved a revocation, and a
licence refusal, remains due to the past history at the premises. Therefore, the risk to
the licensing objectives is present, it cannot be mitigated against, and it is necessary to
object to this temporary event notice and request refusal, so that the licensing
objectives are not undermined.

Lincolnshire Police appreciate this may be a completely new business operator, not
involved with the premises previously, keen to open and make the business a success.
It is possible that Mr Yesil was unaware of the previous history and may now
understand why this objection, and subsequent objections to their temporary event
notices are necessary to protect the licensing objectives until such checks are made
and suitable enforceable conditions are in operation alongside the licensable activity
requested.

Lincolnshire Police request that Mr Yesil consider withdrawing this and any subsequent
temporary event notices, which will require a hearing. Should he decide to buy the

Page 10




business, he can apply for a premises licence, so that the full 28 consultation period that
comes with that application can be used for background checks and suitable conditions
can be consulted on and added to the premises licence, for a safer Gainsborough.

Relevant Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
182

Section 1.17, Each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance
with the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy.

Section 2.1, Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice
on crime and disorder.

Section 3.21, The provision of late-night refreshment is regulated primarily because it is
often linked to alcohol-fuelled crime and disorder in the night-time economy, such as at
fast-food takeaways where late-night drinkers congregate.

Section 9.12, Each responsible authority will be an expert in their own field....for
example the police have a key role in managing the night-time economy...... However,
any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to
any of the licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such representations.
Licensing Authorities must therefore consider all relevant representations from
responsible authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular responsible
authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular objective may not be
immediately apparent.

Section 9.42, Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into
account any representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises
user as the case may be.

Section 9.43, The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is
intended to achieve.

Section 9.44,... However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors
which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of
the objectives and nothing outside those parameters. ....

Section 11.26 (in relation to reviews but deemed relevant)....The licensing authority’s
duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives and the
prevention of illegal working in the interests of the wider community and not those of the
individual licence holder.

Relevant West Lindsey District Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020

5.3.4 When addressing the issue of prevention of public nuisance, applicants are
encouraged to demonstrate that those factors that impact on the likelihood of public

Page 11




nuisance have been considered. These may include: - The location of premises and
proximity to residential and other noise sensitive premises, such as hospitals, hospices
and places of worship - The hours of opening, particularly between 23.00 and 07.00 -
The impact of service vehicles, particularly outside of business operating hours. e.g.
delivery vehicles, waste and bottle collection etc.

5.1.1 The Licensing Authority will carry out its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the prevention of crime and disorder and will seek to ensure that licensees
take measures to regulate the behaviour of persons whilst on their premises, or in the
immediate vicinity of the premises.

5.1.2 In addition to the requirement for the Licensing Authority to promote this licensing
objective, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
Page 15 of 40 exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in the
District.

5.1.4 Examples of measures the Licensing Authority encourage applicants to consider
and address include ¢ Measures agreed with the Police to reduce crime and disorder

5.1.5 CCTV remains one of the most effective measures for reducing crime and
disorder. The Licensing Authority expects premises that retail alcohol for consumption
on or off the premises will have an effective CCTV system installed that operates in
compliance with the requirements of Lincolnshire Police.

5.3.1 Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on
communities through public nuisances that arise from their operation. The Licensing
Authority wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of residents and other businesses
from the potential consequence of the operation of licensed premises whilst recognising
the valuable cultural, social and business importance that such premises provide.

5.3.2 The Licensing Authority intends to interpret “public nuisance” in its widest sense
and takes it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social behaviour,
where these matters impact on those living, working or otherwise engaged in normal
activity in an area.

5.3.5 The following examples of control measures are given to assist applicants who
may need to take account of them in their operating schedule, having regard to their
particular type of premises and/or activities: - Appropriate instruction, training and
supervision of those employed or engaged to prevent incidents of public nuisance e.g.
to ensure customers leave quietly, - Provision of CCTV,

8.6.1 With regard to the premises providing late night refreshment for consumption off
the premises the Licensing Authority will (on receipt of relevant representations)
carefully consider the level of nuisance likely to be caused by way of noise and
litter/food refuse

Page 12




(STT?

£ pd  L3/10/2S

wPsPoo 1 BI L SK WeSt Lindsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL
52771

Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

Please read the accompanying notes (at the end of this form) as you complete it.

If you are completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases, ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed.
Use additional sheets if necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed notice
for your records. The licensing authority will give written acknowledgement to you,
upon receipt of the notice.

l, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described
below.

Section 1 - the personal details of premises user (Please read nofe 1)

1. Your name

M+ Mrs 0 Miss 1 Ms [  Other (please state)
Surname: v §7C
Forenames: ~= L &V

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names and
continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

MrJ Mrs[d Miss[d Ms Other (please state)

Surname:

Forenames:

3. Your date of birth Day: 25 | Month: ¢ | Year: | ‘]’7’4/
4. Your place of birth: TulR &

5. National Insurance Number: | P W/ 76 24 37 |8

6. Your current address (We will use these details to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box on page 2)

|65 Tnliy ¢T
éé’l’. !'ﬂ SLQF & uﬂh

Post town: | 424 o> DIowvg | Postcode: PN~ 2 law

7. Other contact details

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Pagg 13




8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you provide alternative details below we
will use these to correspond with you)

Post town: Postcode:

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

licensable activities or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or ‘what3words’
reference or description. (Please read note 2)

\od {:m'dg Sreo A-
D2\ \ QW
exPresS  plRAa  wekab

2. Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the
premises (or any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate
number below

Premises licence number: &’D

Club premises certificate number: | N O

3. If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict
the area to which this notice applies, please give a description and details below.
(Please read note 3)

4. Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

kebalb P Lusg/, c\_QM\fQ

5. Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

F(@ﬂ) 5CUU§%

Pagé2l4




1. Please select the licensable act|V|t|es that you |ntend to carry on at the premises
by ticking the appropriate box(es). (Please read note 6)

e The sale by retail of alcohol O

¢ The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club NO

e The provision of regulated entertainment (Please read note 7) N[

e The provision of late night refreshment B\)@)

2. Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) Tick for yes @

3. Please state the date(s) on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 9)

1)L

F(\‘c\%,swdcﬂ ovxg S and 6

4. Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on
licensable activities. (please give times in the 24 hour clock) (Please read note 10)

0PN dk o BU 2 am

5. Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that

you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times \% : ST&FF

when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers. (Please read note 11)

6. If the licensable activities will include the On the premises only |0
sale/supply of alcohol, please state whether the

supplies will be for consumption on or off the Off the premises only O
premises, or both (please tick as appropriate). (Please

read note 12) Both

7. Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant
entertainment. If so, please state the times during the event period that you
propose to provide relevant entertainment. (Please read note 13)

NO @\J(eftmf\m@,(\k

Please note: this is not regulated entertainment as mentioned above - see note 13

\o O\ G\% < Saﬁ\fdﬁ 5=~ o 6 Decernid

Pape 15

.




*If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority

NO

Licence number

Date of issue

1. Have you previously given a temporary event notice in
respect of any premises for events falling in the same calendar
year as the event in this temporary event notice?

*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event |Standard:| Late:

notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) you have | i

given for events in that same calendar year

2. Have you already given a temporary event notice for the

same premises, for an event which either: Yes No
(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event? | m/

(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

e ieaadin AU LTINS e 1 S TR }

e T W W A I

1. Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice Yes*

for an event in the same calendar year as the event in this TEN? ]

*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event Standard: | Late:

notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) your

associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year

2. Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event

notice for the same premises, for an event which either: Yes No
(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event? O Iﬂ/
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

3. Has any person with whom you are in business carrying

on licensable activities given a temporary event notice for an Yes* %7/

event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are O

now giving a temporary event notice?

" .
If answering yes, please state the number_ of temporaw event Standard: | Late:

notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) your

business colleague(s) have given for events in the same

calendar year

4. Has any person with whom you are in business carrying

on licensable activities already given a temporary event notice

for the same premises, for an event which either: YI:IeS No

(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event?
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

Page416




1. Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in
which the premises are situated

2. Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which
the premises are situated - only applicable if submitting a paper form

3. Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental
health functions for the area in which the premises are situated - only
applicable if submitting a paper form

4. If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at X

% %’{g

least one copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority - only
applicable if submitting a paper form

5. If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional chief officer of police - only applicable if
submitting a paper form

6. If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a
copy of this notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental
health functions - only applicable if submitting a paper form

7. Made or enclosed payment of the £21 fee (see page 6) }/65

8. Signed the declaration in Section 9 below YES

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

The mformatloncontalnd in th|s f is correct to thebest of my knowled and
belief. | understand that it is an offence to:
o knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this

temporary event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for
such an offence to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale

e permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that
a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any
amount, or to_ imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Signature

Date 2 /IO /25
Print name CK@M/\/ =Sl

For completion by the licensing authority

Signature On behalf of the licensing authority|

Date

Name of officer

Page 17




Licensing Act 2003 — Temporary Event Objection Notice (Section 104 Licensing
Act 2003)

Details of person or body making objection

Your Name: Pc 642 Gina McConville

Your Address: Lincolnshire Police

Alcohol Licensing Department
Police Headquarters
Deepdale Lane

Nettleham
LN2 2LT
Details of premises objection is about
Name of Premises: Express Pizza Kebab
Address of Premises: 168 Trinity Street
Gainsborough
DN21 1JW
Prevention of Crime and Disorder X
Public Safety X
Prevention of Public Nuisance X

Protecting Children from Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

"""

This objection relates to a temporary event notice for the licensable activity of late-night
refreshment, between the hours of 2300-0200, on Friday 05/12/25 and Saturday
06/12/25. This temporary event notice is one of 6 where the intention is to operate a
late-night refreshment premises in the lead up to and over the Christmas and New Year
period.

Lincolnshire Police had no consultation with the notice giver, Mr Yesil, prior to receiving
the notice. Following receipt of the notice, Lincolnshire Police contacted Mr Yesil and
spoke with him over the phone. He explained that he has not bought the business that
operates from 168 Trinity Street. He is interested in buying it and wanted to trial it first.

e R LRV LE R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R
Page, 18




Mr Yesil has no previous experience running a late-night refreshment premises.

The very nature of the Licensing Act 2003 and what activities require licensing is based
around risk and the effect those activities have on the 4 licensing objectives. Late night
refreshment is one of those activities as it's acknowledged there is an increased risk
selling hot food and drinks between the hours of 2300hrs and 0500hrs. Crime statistics
shows this risk increases further at weekends. This risk can be partially mitigated with
enforceable conditions. However, for a temporary event notice these conditions can
only be added if there is a premises licence in place with suitable conditions. 168 Trinity
Street does not have a premises licence in place and therefore no conditions can be
added to this temporary event notice, even at hearing. Enforceable CCTV conditions
should be considered as vital for any late-night refreshment premises, especially over
the festive period.

168 Trinity Street has a chequered past with regards to licensing, with previous
breaches of premises licence conditions and COVID regulations, which resulted in the
premises licence being revoked in 2020. There then followed a period of unauthorised
licensable activity by operating after hours, which was investigated by the Council
Licensing Department. A premises licence application for late night refreshment was
refused in June 2025.

Checks need to be made in relation to Mr Yesil and the current running of the premises.
The 3 days in which Police must object to a temporary event notice is not enough time
to research, send requests for information and get information back from checks made
with other responsible authorities. Therefore, there is a risk to the licensing objectives
due to the previous criminal activity, and those risks remain until the checks are
completed.

Mr Yesil can trial the business up to 2300hrs, and he is able to do his research and see
how other businesses with premises licences operate past 2300hrs and what footfall
they get.

There are no enforceable conditions that can even partially mitigate the risk of the
licensable activity being applied for and without adequate time to research the notice
giver, the previous risk to the licensing objectives, which involved a revocation, and a
licence refusal, remains due to the past history at the premises. Therefore, the risk to
the licensing objectives is present, it cannot be mitigated against, and it is necessary to
object to this temporary event notice and request refusal, so that the licensing
objectives are not undermined.

Lincolnshire Police appreciate this may be a completely new business operator, not
involved with the premises previously, keen to open and make the business a success.
It is possible that Mr Yesil was unaware of the previous history and may now
understand why this objection, and subsequent objections to their temporary event
notices are necessary to protect the licensing objectives until such checks are made
and suitable enforceable conditions are in operation alongside the licensable activity
requested.

Lincolnshire Police request that Mr Yesil consider withdrawing this and any subsequent
temporary event notices, which will require a hearing. Should he decide to buy the

Page 19




business, he can apply for a premises licence, so that the full 28 consultation period that
comes with that application can be used for background checks and suitable conditions
can be consulted on and added to the premises licence, for a safer Gainsborough.

Relevant Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
182

Section 1.17, Each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance
with the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy.

Section 2.1, Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice
on crime and disorder.

Section 3.21, The provision of late-night refreshment is regulated primarily because it is
often linked to alcohol-fuelled crime and disorder in the night-time economy, such as at
fast-food takeaways where late-night drinkers congregate.

Section 9.12, Each responsible authority will be an expert in their own field....for
example the police have a key role in managing the night-time economy...... However,
any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to
any of the licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such representations.
Licensing Authorities must therefore consider all relevant representations from
responsible authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular responsible
authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular objective may not be
immediately apparent.

Section 9.42, Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into
account any representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises
user as the case may be.

Section 9.43, The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is
intended to achieve.

Section 9.44,... However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors
which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of
the objectives and nothing outside those parameters. ....

Section 11.26 (in relation to reviews but deemed relevant)....The licensing authority’s
duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives and the
prevention of illegal working in the interests of the wider community and not those of the
individual licence holder.

Relevant West Lindsey District Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020

5.3.4 When addressing the issue of prevention of public nuisance, applicants are
encouraged to demonstrate that those factors that impact on the likelihood of public

Page 20




nuisance have been considered. These may include: - The location of premises and
proximity to residential and other noise sensitive premises, such as hospitals, hospices
and places of worship - The hours of opening, particularly between 23.00 and 07.00 -
The impact of service vehicles, particularly outside of business operating hours. e.g.
delivery vehicles, waste and bottle collection etc.

5.1.1 The Licensing Authority will carry out its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the prevention of crime and disorder and will seek to ensure that licensees
take measures to regulate the behaviour of persons whilst on their premises, or in the
immediate vicinity of the premises.

5.1.2 In addition to the requirement for the Licensing Authority to promote this licensing
objective, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
Page 15 of 40 exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in the
District.

5.1.4 Examples of measures the Licensing Authority encourage applicants to consider
and address include ¢ Measures agreed with the Police to reduce crime and disorder

5.1.5 CCTV remains one of the most effective measures for reducing crime and
disorder. The Licensing Authority expects premises that retail alcohol for consumption
on or off the premises will have an effective CCTV system installed that operates in
compliance with the requirements of Lincolnshire Police.

5.3.1 Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on
communities through public nuisances that arise from their operation. The Licensing
Authority wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of residents and other businesses
from the potential consequence of the operation of licensed premises whilst recognising
the valuable cultural, social and business importance that such premises provide.

5.3.2 The Licensing Authority intends to interpret “public nuisance” in its widest sense
and takes it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social behaviour,
where these matters impact on those living, working or otherwise engaged in normal
activity in an area.

5.3.5 The following examples of control measures are given to assist applicants who
may need to take account of them in their operating schedule, having regard to their
particular type of premises and/or activities: - Appropriate instruction, training and
supervision of those employed or engaged to prevent incidents of public nuisance e.g.
to ensure customers leave quietly, - Provision of CCTV,

8.6.1 With regard to the premises providing late night refreshment for consumption off
the premises the Licensing Authority will (on receipt of relevant representations)
carefully consider the level of nuisance likely to be caused by way of noise and
litter/food refuse

Page 21




£\ pd 23lol2s

reroorsuse \WestLindsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

=27, Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

Please read the accompanying notes (at the end of this form) as you complete it.

If you are completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases, ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed.
Use additional sheets if necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed notice
for your records. The licensing authority will give written acknowledgement to you,
upon receipt of the notice.

|, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described
below.

1. Your name

MrEF Mrs [0 Miss 1 Ms[O  Other (please state)
Surname: v'¢&& 7

Forenames: /&~ £ &/ IV

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names and
continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

MrJ Mrs [0 Miss[d Ms[d Other (please state)

Surname:

Forenames:

3. Your date of birth Day: 225 | Month: ¢ | Year: | ifTéf
4. Your place of birth: TuRYE

5. National Insurance Number: | P/ 74 324 37 [

6. Your current address (We will use these details to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box on page 2)

|65 Tnliy ¢T
Geainsbore <gh
Post town: | p4e=2 Cooud>DIovg Il | Postcode: | PN 21 o vy

7. Other contact details

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Pagg2




8. Alternative address for correspondence (/f you provide alternative details below we
will use these to correspond with you)

Post town: Postcode:

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

1 Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the
licensable activities or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or ‘what3words’
reference or description. (Please read note 2)

\63 % Strspe A SOUJEE:(‘O\«%'L\
QKPFESS Pl kebab

2. Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the
premises (or any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate
number below

Premises licence number: NO

Club premises certificate number: | RO ©

3. If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict
the area to which this notice applies, please give a description and details below.
(Please read note 3)

4. Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

kebab , @0, boses :{Q/b\\a/rﬂ

5. Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

Fr@c@ P Sﬂiufdzm

Pape 23




1. Please select the Ilcensable actlvmes that you |ntend to carry on at the premises
by ticking the appropriate box(es). (Please read note 6)

e The sale by retail of alcohol No

e The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a 0
member of the club

e The provision of regulated entertainment (Please read note 7) N

e The provision of late night refreshment 365

2. Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) Tick for yes fj@

\/ﬂO

3. Please state the date(s) on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 9)

frideny, scovdely Ol 12[1L = 13)\a-

1S

4. Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on
licensable activities. (please give times in the 24 hour clock) (Please read note 10)

“opens ak Bem Bl 2 amn

(2N . i
ooty Sectudash (2 e |3 Dpcamo
AT ;,rc,qc"—Q—G%_
o i 4 L T _____‘-_-_
5. Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times 3 S5 \O
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, ﬂ < (e
organisers or performers. (Please read note 11)
6. If the licensable activities will include the On the premises only NOO oMcte |
sale/supply of alcohol, please state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the Off the premises only N O lancis!
premises, or both (please tick as appropriate). (Please
read note 12) Both

7. Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant
entertainment. If so, please state the times during the event period that you
propose to provide relevant entertainment. (Please read note 13)

NO  enstertanihnets

Please note: this is not regulated entertainment as mentioned above - see note 13

Pagespr4




*If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority
Licence number N ©

Date of issue

1. Have you previously given a temporary event notice in
respect of any premises for events falling in the same calendar
year as the event in this temporary event notice?

*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event
notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) you have
given for events in that same calendar year

Standard;:

2

2. Have you already given a temporary event notice for the
same premises, for an event which either:

(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event?
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

Yes*
for an event in the same calendar year as the event in this TEN? O
*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event Standard: | Late:
notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) your
associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year
2. Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event
notice for the same premises, for an event which either: Yes No
(@) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event? O Z/
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?
3. Has any person with whom you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a temporary event notice for an Yes* [;V
event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are ]
now giving a temporary event notice?
If answering yes, please state the numbe( of te_mporary event Standard: | Late:
notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) your
business colleague(s) have given for events in the same
calendar year
4. Has any person with whom you are in business carrying
on licensable activities already given a temporary event notice
for the same premises, for an event which either: Yes No
O v

(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event?
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

Page 25




1. Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in
which the premises are situated

2. Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which
the premises are situated - only applicable if submitting a paper form

3. Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental
health functions for the area in which the premises are situated - only
applicable if submitting a paper form

4. If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at X

NO

least one copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority - only
applicable if submitting a paper form

5. If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional chief officer of police - only applicable if
submitting a paper form

6. If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a
copy of this notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental
health functions - only applicable if submitting a paper form

7. Made or enclosed payment of the £21 fee (see page 6) }/65

8. Signed the declaration in Section 9 below YES£

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

Th mfrmtlon contalned lnthlsfor is correct to e best o my knwledge and
belief. | understand that it is an offence to:
e knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this

temporary event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for
such an offence to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale

e permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that
a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any
amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Signature

Date 22 /Jio /?—5
Print name /_“K,@ut/]/ w5l

For completion by the licensing authority

SigASLIE On behalf of the licensing authority|

Date

Name of officer

Pages26




Licensing Act 2003 — Temporary Event Objection Notice (Section 104 Licensing
Act 2003)

Details of person or body making objection

Your Name: Pc 642 Gina McConville

Your Address: Lincolnshire Police

Alcohol Licensing Department
Police Headquarters
Deepdale Lane

Nettleham
LN2 2LT
Details of premises objection is about
Name of Premises: Express Pizza Kebab
Address of Premises: 168 Trinity Street
Gainsborough
DN21 1JW
Prevention of Crime and Disorder X
Public Safety X
Prevention of Public Nuisance X

Protecting Children from Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

"""

This objection relates to a temporary event notice for the licensable activity of late-night
refreshment, between the hours of 2300-0200, on Friday 12/12/25 and Saturday
13/12/25. This temporary event notice is one of 6 where the intention is to operate a
late-night refreshment premises in the lead up to and over the Christmas and New Year
period.

Lincolnshire Police had no consultation with the notice giver, Mr Yesil, prior to receiving
the notice. Following receipt of the notice, Lincolnshire Police contacted Mr Yesil and
spoke with him over the phone. He explained that he has not bought the business that
operates from 168 Trinity Street. He is interested in buying it and wanted to trial it first.

s R RN R R R R R R R R R R R R R R E R R R R R R R
Rage 27




Mr Yesil has no previous experience running a late-night refreshment premises.

The very nature of the Licensing Act 2003 and what activities require licensing is based
around risk and the effect those activities have on the 4 licensing objectives. Late night
refreshment is one of those activities as it's acknowledged there is an increased risk
selling hot food and drinks between the hours of 2300hrs and 0500hrs. Crime statistics
shows this risk increases further at weekends. This risk can be partially mitigated with
enforceable conditions. However, for a temporary event notice these conditions can
only be added if there is a premises licence in place with suitable conditions. 168 Trinity
Street does not have a premises licence in place and therefore no conditions can be
added to this temporary event notice, even at hearing. Enforceable CCTV conditions
should be considered as vital for any late-night refreshment premises, especially over
the festive period.

168 Trinity Street has a chequered past with regards to licensing, with previous
breaches of premises licence conditions and COVID regulations, which resulted in the
premises licence being revoked in 2020. There then followed a period of unauthorised
licensable activity by operating after hours, which was investigated by the Council
Licensing Department. A premises licence application for late night refreshment was
refused in June 2025.

Checks need to be made in relation to Mr Yesil and the current running of the premises.
The 3 days in which Police must object to a temporary event notice is not enough time
to research, send requests for information and get information back from checks made
with other responsible authorities. Therefore, there is a risk to the licensing objectives
due to the previous criminal activity, and those risks remain until the checks are
completed.

Mr Yesil can trial the business up to 2300hrs, and he is able to do his research and see
how other businesses with premises licences operate past 2300hrs and what footfall
they get.

There are no enforceable conditions that can even partially mitigate the risk of the
licensable activity being applied for and without adequate time to research the notice
giver, the previous risk to the licensing objectives, which involved a revocation, and a
licence refusal, remains due to the past history at the premises. Therefore, the risk to
the licensing objectives is present, it cannot be mitigated against, and it is necessary to
object to this temporary event notice and request refusal, so that the licensing
objectives are not undermined.

Lincolnshire Police appreciate this may be a completely new business operator, not
involved with the premises previously, keen to open and make the business a success.
It is possible that Mr Yesil was unaware of the previous history and may now
understand why this objection, and subsequent objections to their temporary event
notices are necessary to protect the licensing objectives until such checks are made
and suitable enforceable conditions are in operation alongside the licensable activity
requested.

Lincolnshire Police request that Mr Yesil consider withdrawing this and any subsequent
temporary event notices, which will require a hearing. Should he decide to buy the

Page 28




business, he can apply for a premises licence, so that the full 28 consultation period that
comes with that application can be used for background checks and suitable conditions
can be consulted on and added to the premises licence, for a safer Gainsborough.

Relevant Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
182

Section 1.17, Each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance
with the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy.

Section 2.1, Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice
on crime and disorder.

Section 3.21, The provision of late-night refreshment is regulated primarily because it is
often linked to alcohol-fuelled crime and disorder in the night-time economy, such as at
fast-food takeaways where late-night drinkers congregate.

Section 9.12, Each responsible authority will be an expert in their own field....for
example the police have a key role in managing the night-time economy...... However,
any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to
any of the licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such representations.
Licensing Authorities must therefore consider all relevant representations from
responsible authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular responsible
authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular objective may not be
immediately apparent.

Section 9.42, Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into
account any representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises
user as the case may be.

Section 9.43, The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is
intended to achieve.

Section 9.44,... However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors
which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of
the objectives and nothing outside those parameters. ....

Section 11.26 (in relation to reviews but deemed relevant)....The licensing authority’s
duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives and the
prevention of illegal working in the interests of the wider community and not those of the
individual licence holder.

Relevant West Lindsey District Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020

5.3.4 When addressing the issue of prevention of public nuisance, applicants are
encouraged to demonstrate that those factors that impact on the likelihood of public

Page 29




nuisance have been considered. These may include: - The location of premises and
proximity to residential and other noise sensitive premises, such as hospitals, hospices
and places of worship - The hours of opening, particularly between 23.00 and 07.00 -
The impact of service vehicles, particularly outside of business operating hours. e.g.
delivery vehicles, waste and bottle collection etc.

5.1.1 The Licensing Authority will carry out its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the prevention of crime and disorder and will seek to ensure that licensees
take measures to regulate the behaviour of persons whilst on their premises, or in the
immediate vicinity of the premises.

5.1.2 In addition to the requirement for the Licensing Authority to promote this licensing
objective, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
Page 15 of 40 exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in the
District.

5.1.4 Examples of measures the Licensing Authority encourage applicants to consider
and address include ¢ Measures agreed with the Police to reduce crime and disorder

5.1.5 CCTV remains one of the most effective measures for reducing crime and
disorder. The Licensing Authority expects premises that retail alcohol for consumption
on or off the premises will have an effective CCTV system installed that operates in
compliance with the requirements of Lincolnshire Police.

5.3.1 Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on
communities through public nuisances that arise from their operation. The Licensing
Authority wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of residents and other businesses
from the potential consequence of the operation of licensed premises whilst recognising
the valuable cultural, social and business importance that such premises provide.

5.3.2 The Licensing Authority intends to interpret “public nuisance” in its widest sense
and takes it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social behaviour,
where these matters impact on those living, working or otherwise engaged in normal
activity in an area.

5.3.5 The following examples of control measures are given to assist applicants who
may need to take account of them in their operating schedule, having regard to their
particular type of premises and/or activities: - Appropriate instruction, training and
supervision of those employed or engaged to prevent incidents of public nuisance e.g.
to ensure customers leave quietly, - Provision of CCTV,

8.6.1 With regard to the premises providing late night refreshment for consumption off
the premises the Licensing Authority will (on receipt of relevant representations)
carefully consider the level of nuisance likely to be caused by way of noise and
litter/food refuse

Page 30




ou b

T2\ pd 23 ofes
wisteorsiuse (\WestA indsey

51‘7 3 DISTRICT COUNCIL

Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

Please read the accompanying notes (at the end of this form) as you complete™

If you are completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. in all
cases, ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed.
Use additional sheets if necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed notice
for your records. The licensing authority will give written acknowledgement to you,
upon receipt of the notice.

l, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described
below.

‘Section 1 - the personal details of prem

1. Your name

M- Mrs [0 Miss [0 Ms [  Other (please state)
Surname: ¢ S C
Forenames: ~ £ &/ V7

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names and
continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

MrCJ Mrs [0 Miss Ms[ Other (please state)

Surname:

Forenames:

3. Your date of birth Day: 25 | Month: ¢ | Year: | {74
4. Your place of birth: TulRyY&E

5. National Insurance Number: | P/ 76 24 37 [

6. Your current address (We will use these details to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box on page 2)

= Spore g

Posttown: | P4=24 CGooudDIOUg I | Postcode: | PA 21 1) Wy

7. Other contact details

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Page 31




8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you provide alternative details below we
will use these to correspond with you)

Post town: Postcode:

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

licensable activities or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or ‘what3words’
reference or description. (Please read note 2)

6D Jcmj neg A Swﬂ\\la@uﬁk
DL DD
expresS Pl Lebhab

2. Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the
premises (or any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate
number below

Premises licence number: O

Club premises certificate number: i\ O

3. If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict
the area to which this notice applies, please give a description and details below.
(Please read note 3)

4. Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Kelab, @’\9&@&/ b/ ded ;\4&

5. Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

L=t éﬁj ) 1:5cu’twd@\-3

Page,p2




1. Please select the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
by ticking the appropriate box(es). (Please read note 6)

o The sale by retail of alcohol No
e The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

member of the club NS
e The provision of regulated entertainment (Please read note 7) v O
e The provision of late night refreshment Yes

3. Please state the date(s) on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 9)

Friday )97 Decemper & Sokuradey A0 )5

4. Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on
licensable activities. (please give times in the 24 hour clock) (Please read note 10)

1500 — O 100  look A=ces

you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times

5. Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that 8/24\/
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers. (Please read note 11)

6. If the licensable activities will include the On the premises only {uo
sale/supply of alcohol, please state whether the

supplies will be for consumption on or off the Off the premises only  |P=
premises, or both (please tick as appropriate). (Please

read note 12) Both

7. Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant
entertainment. If so, please state the times during the event period that you
propose to provide relevant entertainment. (Please read note 13)

Please note: this is not regulated entertainment as mentioned above - see note 13

Page 33

2. Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) Tick for yes &= "o




*If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority
Licence number

Date of issue

1. Have you previously given a temporary event notice in Yes* No
respect of any premises for events falling in the same calendar lz/ O
year as the event in this temporary event notice?

*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event |Standard:| Late:
notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) you have % g
given for events in that same calendar year

2. Have you already given a temporary event notice for the
same premises, for an event which either: Yes No

(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event? OJ E/
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

1. Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice Yes* No |
for an event in the same calendar year as the event in this TEN? O [j/

*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event Standard: |Late:
notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) your
associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year

2. Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event
notice for the same premises, for an event which either: Yes No

(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event? O »g

(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

3. Has any person with whom you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a temporary event notice for an Yes* No

event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are O IE/
now giving a temporary event notice?

*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event .

: . . , : Standard:
notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) your
business colleague(s) have given for events in the same
calendar year

Late:

4. Has any person with whom you are in business carrying
on licensable activities already given a temporary event notice /
for the same premises, for an event which either: Yes lgcy

(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event?
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

Page4B4




Sent at Ieast onecopy of thls notlceto the Ilcensmg authorlty or the area in |
which the premises are situated

2. Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which
the premises are situated - only applicable if submitting a paper form

3. Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental
health functions for the area in which the premises are situated - only
applicable if submitting a paper form

TR
N
X

4. If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at

least one copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority - only x

applicable if submitting a paper form

5. If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this

notice to each additional chief officer of police - only applicable if X
v
v

submitting a paper form

6. If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a
copy of this notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental
health functions - only applicable if submitting a paper form

7. Made or enclosed payment of the £21 fee (see page 6)

8. Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

It is a condition of this temporary event notlce that where th rIevant Ilcensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

- =3 ST Wy T I A s £ s ’ =
The |nformat|on contalned in thls form is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. | understand that it is an offence to:

e knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for
such an offence to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale

e permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that
a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any
amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Signature

Date LR /()25
Print name (R G un )/572

For completlon by the Ilcensmg authorlty

SlanailiE On behalf of the licensing authority|

Date

Name of officer

Page 35

NeS




Licensing Act 2003 — Temporary Event Objection Notice (Section 104 Licensing
Act 2003)

Details of person or body making objection

Your Name: Pc 642 Gina McConville

Your Address: Lincolnshire Police

Alcohol Licensing Department
Police Headquarters
Deepdale Lane

Nettleham
LN2 2LT
Details of premises objection is about
Name of Premises: Express Pizza Kebab
Address of Premises: 168 Trinity Street
Gainsborough
DN21 1JW
Prevention of Crime and Disorder X
Public Safety X
Prevention of Public Nuisance X

Protecting Children from Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

"""

This objection relates to a temporary event notice for the licensable activity of late-night
refreshment, between the hours of 2300-0200, on Friday 19/12/25 and Saturday
20/12/25. This temporary event notice is one of 6 where the intention is to operate a
late-night refreshment premises in the lead up to and over the Christmas and New Year
period.

Lincolnshire Police had no consultation with the notice giver, Mr Yesil, prior to receiving
the notice. Following receipt of the notice, Lincolnshire Police contacted Mr Yesil and
spoke with him over the phone. He explained that he has not bought the business that
operates from 168 Trinity Street. He is interested in buying it and wanted to trial it first.

e R LAV LE R R R R R R R R R R R R E R R R R R R R
Page, 36




Mr Yesil has no previous experience running a late-night refreshment premises.

The very nature of the Licensing Act 2003 and what activities require licensing is based
around risk and the effect those activities have on the 4 licensing objectives. Late night
refreshment is one of those activities as it's acknowledged there is an increased risk
selling hot food and drinks between the hours of 2300hrs and 0500hrs. Crime statistics
shows this risk increases further at weekends. This risk can be partially mitigated with
enforceable conditions. However, for a temporary event notice these conditions can
only be added if there is a premises licence in place with suitable conditions. 168 Trinity
Street does not have a premises licence in place and therefore no conditions can be
added to this temporary event notice, even at hearing. Enforceable CCTV conditions
should be considered as vital for any late-night refreshment premises, especially over
the festive period.

168 Trinity Street has a chequered past with regards to licensing, with previous
breaches of premises licence conditions and COVID regulations, which resulted in the
premises licence being revoked in 2020. There then followed a period of unauthorised
licensable activity by operating after hours, which was investigated by the Council
Licensing Department. A premises licence application for late night refreshment was
refused in June 2025.

Checks need to be made in relation to Mr Yesil and the current running of the premises.
The 3 days in which Police must object to a temporary event notice is not enough time
to research, send requests for information and get information back from checks made
with other responsible authorities. Therefore, there is a risk to the licensing objectives
due to the previous criminal activity, and those risks remain until the checks are
completed.

Mr Yesil can trial the business up to 2300hrs, and he is able to do his research and see
how other businesses with premises licences operate past 2300hrs and what footfall
they get.

There are no enforceable conditions that can even partially mitigate the risk of the
licensable activity being applied for and without adequate time to research the notice
giver, the previous risk to the licensing objectives, which involved a revocation, and a
licence refusal, remains due to the past history at the premises. Therefore, the risk to
the licensing objectives is present, it cannot be mitigated against, and it is necessary to
object to this temporary event notice and request refusal, so that the licensing
objectives are not undermined.

Lincolnshire Police appreciate this may be a completely new business operator, not
involved with the premises previously, keen to open and make the business a success.
It is possible that Mr Yesil was unaware of the previous history and may now
understand why this objection, and subsequent objections to their temporary event
notices are necessary to protect the licensing objectives until such checks are made
and suitable enforceable conditions are in operation alongside the licensable activity
requested.

Lincolnshire Police request that Mr Yesil consider withdrawing this and any subsequent
temporary event notices, which will require a hearing. Should he decide to buy the

Page 37




business, he can apply for a premises licence, so that the full 28 consultation period that
comes with that application can be used for background checks and suitable conditions
can be consulted on and added to the premises licence, for a safer Gainsborough.

Relevant Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
182

Section 1.17, Each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance
with the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy.

Section 2.1, Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice
on crime and disorder.

Section 3.21, The provision of late-night refreshment is regulated primarily because it is
often linked to alcohol-fuelled crime and disorder in the night-time economy, such as at
fast-food takeaways where late-night drinkers congregate.

Section 9.12, Each responsible authority will be an expert in their own field....for
example the police have a key role in managing the night-time economy...... However,
any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to
any of the licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such representations.
Licensing Authorities must therefore consider all relevant representations from
responsible authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular responsible
authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular objective may not be
immediately apparent.

Section 9.42, Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into
account any representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises
user as the case may be.

Section 9.43, The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is
intended to achieve.

Section 9.44,... However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors
which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of
the objectives and nothing outside those parameters. ....

Section 11.26 (in relation to reviews but deemed relevant)....The licensing authority’s
duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives and the
prevention of illegal working in the interests of the wider community and not those of the
individual licence holder.

Relevant West Lindsey District Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020

5.3.4 When addressing the issue of prevention of public nuisance, applicants are
encouraged to demonstrate that those factors that impact on the likelihood of public

Page 38




nuisance have been considered. These may include: - The location of premises and
proximity to residential and other noise sensitive premises, such as hospitals, hospices
and places of worship - The hours of opening, particularly between 23.00 and 07.00 -
The impact of service vehicles, particularly outside of business operating hours. e.g.
delivery vehicles, waste and bottle collection etc.

5.1.1 The Licensing Authority will carry out its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the prevention of crime and disorder and will seek to ensure that licensees
take measures to regulate the behaviour of persons whilst on their premises, or in the
immediate vicinity of the premises.

5.1.2 In addition to the requirement for the Licensing Authority to promote this licensing
objective, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
Page 15 of 40 exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in the
District.

5.1.4 Examples of measures the Licensing Authority encourage applicants to consider
and address include ¢ Measures agreed with the Police to reduce crime and disorder

5.1.5 CCTV remains one of the most effective measures for reducing crime and
disorder. The Licensing Authority expects premises that retail alcohol for consumption
on or off the premises will have an effective CCTV system installed that operates in
compliance with the requirements of Lincolnshire Police.

5.3.1 Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on
communities through public nuisances that arise from their operation. The Licensing
Authority wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of residents and other businesses
from the potential consequence of the operation of licensed premises whilst recognising
the valuable cultural, social and business importance that such premises provide.

5.3.2 The Licensing Authority intends to interpret “public nuisance” in its widest sense
and takes it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social behaviour,
where these matters impact on those living, working or otherwise engaged in normal
activity in an area.

5.3.5 The following examples of control measures are given to assist applicants who
may need to take account of them in their operating schedule, having regard to their
particular type of premises and/or activities: - Appropriate instruction, training and
supervision of those employed or engaged to prevent incidents of public nuisance e.g.
to ensure customers leave quietly, - Provision of CCTV,

8.6.1 With regard to the premises providing late night refreshment for consumption off
the premises the Licensing Authority will (on receipt of relevant representations)
carefully consider the level of nuisance likely to be caused by way of noise and
litter/food refuse

Page 39




€20 pd 23/10/2S

WPSPoo 1) 4S6 WeSt Llndsey

, DISTRICT COUNCIL
5270

Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

Please read the accompanying notes (at the end of this form) as you complete it.

If you are completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases, ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed.
Use additional sheets if necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed notice
for your records. The licensing authority will give written acknowledgement to you,
upon receipt of the notice.

|, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described
below.

Section 1 - the personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)
1. Your name

MrZF Mrs 0 Miss[ Ms [  Other (please state)

Surname: v'¢& (/C

Forenames: ~ £ &V

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names and
continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Mr(1 Mrs (0 Miss[d Ms [ Other (please state)

Surname:

Forenames:

3. Your date of birth Day: 25 | Month: ¢ | Year: | §74
4. Your place of birth: TuRyeE

5. National Insurance Number: | P/ 76 24 37 [8

6. Your current address (We will use these details to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box on page 2)

|5 Tvan‘j ¢ T

é@ N S,/QQ“/’G‘ Lftj"‘ﬁ\

Post town: | P52 CoaudbiOvg | Postcode: | PA 21 1) W

7. Other contact details

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:




8. Alternative address for correspondence (/f you provide alternative details below we
will use these to correspond with you)

Post town: Postcode:

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

* L 2 SO0 L " T 1

1. Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the
licensable activities or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or ‘what3words’
reference or description. (Please read note 2)

(S tN:\B ook qow ﬂ&a@u&% ks
AN PAG A I
expresS PR ek b

2. Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the
premises (or any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate
number below

Premises licence number: N @
Club premises certificate number: [\ D)

3. If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict
the area to which this notice applies, please give a description and details below.
(Please read note 3)

4. Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Kelbab, ?’\9\3@&/ Savee /e ;@

5. Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

I3 éﬁj _ Sokur d@:}

Page 41




O e . R e N T R e ]

1. Please select the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
by ticking the appropriate box(es). (Please read note 6)

e The sale by retail of alcohol N
e The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a _
member of the club o
e The provision of regulated entertainment (Please read note 7) NS
e The provision of late night refreshment ve S

3. Please state the date(s) on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 9)

FroHa Y X6 & AT" Deaenbner QOALS

4. Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on
licensable activities. (please give times in the 24 hour clock) (Please read note 10)

15100 & 0200 o~ ‘b, ooy

5. Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, |

organisers or performers. (Please read note 11)

6. If the licensable activities will include the On the premises only  |~o
sale/supply of alcohol, please state whether the =
supplies will be for consumption on or off the Off the premises only iy
premises, or both (please tick as appropriate). (Please

read note 12) Both

7. Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant
entertainment. If so, please state the times during the event period that you
propose to provide relevant entertainment. (Please read note 13)

Please note: this is not regulated entertainment as mentioned above - see note 13

Pagesp?2

2. Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) Tick for yes [Sr&=

O

\O
1. G




*If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority
Licence number N2

Date of issue

1. Have you previously given a temporary event notice in

. [ Yes* No
respect of any premises for events falling in the same calendar 0
year as the event in this temporary event notice?
*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event |Standard:| Late:

notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) you have
given for events in that same calendar year

2. Have you already given a temporary event notice for the
same premises, for an event which either:

(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event?
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

for an event in the same calendar year as the event in this TEN? O

*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event Standard: | Late:

notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) your

associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year

2. Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event

notice for the same premises, for an event which either: Yes No
(@) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event? ] |:/|/
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

3. Has any person with whom you are in business carrying

on licensable activities given a temporary event notice for an Yes* No

event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are 4 vid

now giving a temporary event notice?

B .
If answering yes, please state the number_ of temporaw event Standard: | Late:

notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) your

business colleague(s) have given for events in the same

calendar year

4. Has any person with whom you are in business carrying

on licensable activities already given a temporary event notice L

for the same premises, for an event which either: \I(:Ies No_~

(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event?
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

Page 43




Sntt least one copy of this otice tlinin authority for the area in
which the premises are situated

2. Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which
the premises are situated - only applicable if submitting a paper form

3. Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental
health functions for the area in which the premises are situated - only
applicable if submitting a paper form

4. If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at
least one copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority - only
applicable if submitting a paper form

5. If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional chief officer of police - only applicable if
submitting a paper form

6. If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a
copy of this notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental
health functions - only applicable if submitting a paper form

7. Made or enclosed payment of the £21 fee (see page 6) L
8. Signed the declaration in Section 9 below v

Itis a condltlon of thls temporary event notlce that where the relevant I|censable
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

The |nformat|on contalned in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. | understand that it is an offence to:

o knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for
such an offence to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale

e permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that
a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any
amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Signature

Date 2.3 /[l / ég
Print name ERG Y /é;ﬁ'é

For completlon by the Ilcensmg authorlty

Signature On behalf of the licensing authorityj

Date

Name of officer

Pagesi4




Licensing Act 2003 — Temporary Event Objection Notice (Section 104 Licensing
Act 2003)

Details of person or body making objection

Your Name: Pc 642 Gina McConville

Your Address: Lincolnshire Police

Alcohol Licensing Department
Police Headquarters
Deepdale Lane

Nettleham
LN2 2LT
Details of premises objection is about
Name of Premises: Express Pizza Kebab
Address of Premises: 168 Trinity Street
Gainsborough
DN21 1JW
Prevention of Crime and Disorder X
Public Safety X
Prevention of Public Nuisance X

Protecting Children from Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

"""

This objection relates to a temporary event notice for the licensable activity of late-night
refreshment, between the hours of 2300-0200, on Friday 26/12/25 and Saturday
27/12/25. This temporary event notice is one of 6 where the intention is to operate a
late-night refreshment premises in the lead up to and over the Christmas and New Year
period.

Lincolnshire Police had no consultation with the notice giver, Mr Yesil, prior to receiving
the notice. Following receipt of the notice, Lincolnshire Police contacted Mr Yesil and
spoke with him over the phone. He explained that he has not bought the business that
operates from 168 Trinity Street. He is interested in buying it and wanted to trial it first.

R RN R R R R R R R R R R R R R R E R R R R R R R
Rage 45




Mr Yesil has no previous experience running a late-night refreshment premises.

The very nature of the Licensing Act 2003 and what activities require licensing is based
around risk and the effect those activities have on the 4 licensing objectives. Late night
refreshment is one of those activities as it's acknowledged there is an increased risk
selling hot food and drinks between the hours of 2300hrs and 0500hrs. Crime statistics
shows this risk increases further at weekends. This risk can be partially mitigated with
enforceable conditions. However, for a temporary event notice these conditions can
only be added if there is a premises licence in place with suitable conditions. 168 Trinity
Street does not have a premises licence in place and therefore no conditions can be
added to this temporary event notice, even at hearing. Enforceable CCTV conditions
should be considered as vital for any late-night refreshment premises, especially over
the festive period.

168 Trinity Street has a chequered past with regards to licensing, with previous
breaches of premises licence conditions and COVID regulations, which resulted in the
premises licence being revoked in 2020. There then followed a period of unauthorised
licensable activity by operating after hours, which was investigated by the Council
Licensing Department. A premises licence application for late night refreshment was
refused in June 2025.

Checks need to be made in relation to Mr Yesil and the current running of the premises.
The 3 days in which Police must object to a temporary event notice is not enough time
to research, send requests for information and get information back from checks made
with other responsible authorities. Therefore, there is a risk to the licensing objectives
due to the previous criminal activity, and those risks remain until the checks are
completed.

Mr Yesil can trial the business up to 2300hrs, and he is able to do his research and see
how other businesses with premises licences operate past 2300hrs and what footfall
they get.

There are no enforceable conditions that can even partially mitigate the risk of the
licensable activity being applied for and without adequate time to research the notice
giver, the previous risk to the licensing objectives, which involved a revocation, and a
licence refusal, remains due to the past history at the premises. Therefore, the risk to
the licensing objectives is present, it cannot be mitigated against, and it is necessary to
object to this temporary event notice and request refusal, so that the licensing
objectives are not undermined.

Lincolnshire Police appreciate this may be a completely new business operator, not
involved with the premises previously, keen to open and make the business a success.
It is possible that Mr Yesil was unaware of the previous history and may now
understand why this objection, and subsequent objections to their temporary event
notices are necessary to protect the licensing objectives until such checks are made
and suitable enforceable conditions are in operation alongside the licensable activity
requested.

Lincolnshire Police request that Mr Yesil consider withdrawing this and any subsequent
temporary event notices, which will require a hearing. Should he decide to buy the

Page 46




business, he can apply for a premises licence, so that the full 28 consultation period that
comes with that application can be used for background checks and suitable conditions
can be consulted on and added to the premises licence, for a safer Gainsborough.

Relevant Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
182

Section 1.17, Each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance
with the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy.

Section 2.1, Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice
on crime and disorder.

Section 3.21, The provision of late-night refreshment is regulated primarily because it is
often linked to alcohol-fuelled crime and disorder in the night-time economy, such as at
fast-food takeaways where late-night drinkers congregate.

Section 9.12, Each responsible authority will be an expert in their own field....for
example the police have a key role in managing the night-time economy...... However,
any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to
any of the licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such representations.
Licensing Authorities must therefore consider all relevant representations from
responsible authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular responsible
authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular objective may not be
immediately apparent.

Section 9.42, Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into
account any representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises
user as the case may be.

Section 9.43, The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is
intended to achieve.

Section 9.44,... However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors
which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of
the objectives and nothing outside those parameters. ....

Section 11.26 (in relation to reviews but deemed relevant)....The licensing authority’s
duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives and the
prevention of illegal working in the interests of the wider community and not those of the
individual licence holder.

Relevant West Lindsey District Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020

5.3.4 When addressing the issue of prevention of public nuisance, applicants are
encouraged to demonstrate that those factors that impact on the likelihood of public

Page 47




nuisance have been considered. These may include: - The location of premises and
proximity to residential and other noise sensitive premises, such as hospitals, hospices
and places of worship - The hours of opening, particularly between 23.00 and 07.00 -
The impact of service vehicles, particularly outside of business operating hours. e.g.
delivery vehicles, waste and bottle collection etc.

5.1.1 The Licensing Authority will carry out its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the prevention of crime and disorder and will seek to ensure that licensees
take measures to regulate the behaviour of persons whilst on their premises, or in the
immediate vicinity of the premises.

5.1.2 In addition to the requirement for the Licensing Authority to promote this licensing
objective, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
Page 15 of 40 exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in the
District.

5.1.4 Examples of measures the Licensing Authority encourage applicants to consider
and address include ¢ Measures agreed with the Police to reduce crime and disorder

5.1.5 CCTV remains one of the most effective measures for reducing crime and
disorder. The Licensing Authority expects premises that retail alcohol for consumption
on or off the premises will have an effective CCTV system installed that operates in
compliance with the requirements of Lincolnshire Police.

5.3.1 Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on
communities through public nuisances that arise from their operation. The Licensing
Authority wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of residents and other businesses
from the potential consequence of the operation of licensed premises whilst recognising
the valuable cultural, social and business importance that such premises provide.

5.3.2 The Licensing Authority intends to interpret “public nuisance” in its widest sense
and takes it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social behaviour,
where these matters impact on those living, working or otherwise engaged in normal
activity in an area.

5.3.5 The following examples of control measures are given to assist applicants who
may need to take account of them in their operating schedule, having regard to their
particular type of premises and/or activities: - Appropriate instruction, training and
supervision of those employed or engaged to prevent incidents of public nuisance e.g.
to ensure customers leave quietly, - Provision of CCTV,

8.6.1 With regard to the premises providing late night refreshment for consumption off
the premises the Licensing Authority will (on receipt of relevant representations)
carefully consider the level of nuisance likely to be caused by way of noise and
litter/food refuse

Page 48




VU

—

E2ipd 2310125
WPSPoo \R\USG

5 ,L-—l 5 DISTRICT COUNCIL L

Qosf,(?
Temporary Event Notice w
Licensing Act 2003

Please read the accompanying notes (at the end of this form) as you complete it.

If you are completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases, ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed.
Use additional sheets if necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed notice
for your records. The licensing authority will give written acknowledgement to you,
upon receipt of the notice.

[, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described
below.

Section 1 - the personal details of premises user (Please readnote 1)
1. Your name

Mr+ Mrs 0 Miss[0 Ms O  Other (please state)

Surname: ' S

Forenames: ~ £ &IV

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names and
continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

MrJ Mrs 1 Miss Ms[O  Other (please state)

Surname:

Forenames:

3. Your date of birth Day: 25 | Month: ¢ { Year: | § 74
4. Your place of birth: TulRyeE

5. National Insurance Number: | 2/ 74 24 27 [3

6. Your current address (We will use these details to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box on page 2)

|65 TnTiYy ¢T
(oeein S g
Posttown: | P42z (-S> DIOvg | Postcode: PN 210 1yw

7. Other contact details

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

Page 49

WestAindsey — / zgio

C

2025

S~




8. Alternative address for correspondence (/f you provide alternative details below we
will use these to correspond with you)

Post town: Postcode:

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone number:

Mobile number:

Email address:

bebddorcioann o obes SAED I8 G e ] he s o
1. Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the
licensable activities or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or ‘what3words’

reference or description. (Please read note 2)
\&D b«xhﬂ oo A Swf\&ora)%l.\
N NS R | WA
exOresS Pl elhab

2. Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the
premises (or any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate
number below

Premises licence number: O

Club premises certificate number: \ O

3. If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict
the area to which this notice applies, please give a description and details below.
(Please read note 3)

4. Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Kelbab 9’\'&3{}&/ \[)'\_J\(Sé//de/{ ;\(ﬁ

5. Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

o\ éﬂ:ﬁ J E)cb't\ﬂt’C;‘l?:}

Paggp0




(2%

WSASY

1. Please select the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
by ticking the appropriate box(es). (Please read note 6)

e The sale by retail of alcohol NT
e The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

member of the club NO
e The provision of regulated entertainment (Please read note 7) \D

o The provision of late night refreshment 3@

2. Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) Tick for yes 3)

NN

3. Please state the date(s) on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 9)

,F%J SW% MShi“d I Jan 2

[y el

4. Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on
licensable activities. (please give times in the 24 hour clock) (Please read note 10)

5. Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times 3 /
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff,

10

organisers or performers. (Please read note 11) 1 Gey'—
6. If the licensable activities will include the On the premises only  [\yy Q,LCUI
sale/supply of alcohol, please state whether the

supplies will be for consumption on or off the Off the premises only (RO

premises, or both (please tick as appropriate). (Please a/(OL‘)i
read note 12) Both

7. Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant
entertainment. If so, please state the times during the event period that you
propose to provide relevant entertainment. (Please read note 13)

MO ontrtanmentt

Please note: this is not regulated entertainment as mentioned above - see note 13

[3]




1. Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? (Please tick)

*If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

[ssuing licensing authority
Licence number O
Date of issue

1. Have you previously given a temporary event notice in Yes*

. 7 No
respect of any premises for events falling in the same calendar 0 G/
year as the event in this temporary event notice?

*|f answering yes, please state the number of temporary event |Standard:| Late:
notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) you have
given for events in that same calendar year

2. Have you already given a temporary event notice for the
same premises, for an event which either: Yes

No
(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event? | m/
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

N
for an event in the same calendar year as the event in this TEN? O 12?/

*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event Standard: | Late:
notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) your
associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year

2. Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event
notice for the same premises, for an event which either: Yes

No
(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event? O E/
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

3. Has any person with whom you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a temporary event notice for an Yes* No

event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are | [I]/
now giving a temporary event notice?

*If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event Standard:
notices (including late temporary event notices, if any) your )
business colleague(s) have given for events in the same
calendar year

Late:

4. Has any person with whom you are in business carrying
on licensable activities already given a temporary event notice v
for the same premises, for an event which either: Yes gf)/

(a) ends 24 hours or less before this proposed event?
(b) begins 24 hours or less after this proposed event?

[4]

agc JL




1.
which the premises are situated

Sent at least one cy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in

2.
the premises are situated - only applicable if submitting a paper form

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which

3. Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental
health functions for the area in which the premises are situated - only
applicable if submitting a paper form

4. If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at
least one copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority - only
applicable if submitting a paper form

5. If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional chief officer of police - only applicable if
submitting a paper form

6. If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a
copy of this notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental
health functions - only applicable if submitting a paper form

7. Made or enclosed payment of the £21 fee (see page 6)

8. Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable

activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

belief. | understand that it is an offence to:

knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for
such an offence to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale

permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that

a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any
amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Signature

Date 25/ lo/25

Printname | /A~ RV~ y&s/C

sing authority

For completion by the licen

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date !

Name of officer

[5]

oM ES

NO

o
an
w



Licensing Act 2003 — Temporary Event Objection Notice (Section 104 Licensing
Act 2003)

Details of person or body making objection

Your Name: Pc 642 Gina McConville

Your Address: Lincolnshire Police

Alcohol Licensing Department
Police Headquarters
Deepdale Lane

Nettleham
LN2 2LT
Details of premises objection is about
Name of Premises: Express Pizza Kebab
Address of Premises: 168 Trinity Street
Gainsborough
DN21 1JW
Prevention of Crime and Disorder X
Public Safety X
Prevention of Public Nuisance X

Protecting Children from Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

"""

This objection relates to a temporary event notice for the licensable activity of late-night
refreshment, between the hours of 2300-0200, on Thursday 01/01/26, Friday 02/01/26
and Saturday 03/01/26. This temporary event notice is one of 6 where the intention is
to operate a late-night refreshment premises in the lead up to and over the Christmas
and New Year period.

Lincolnshire Police had no consultation with the notice giver, Mr Yesil, prior to receiving
the notice. Following receipt of the notice, Lincolnshire Police contacted Mr Yesil and
spoke with him over the phone. He explained that he has not bought the business that
operates from 168 Trinity Street. He is interested in buying it and wanted to trial it first.

S R R AL LR R R R R R R R R R R R R E R E R R R R R
Page 54




Mr Yesil has no previous experience running a late-night refreshment premises.

The very nature of the Licensing Act 2003 and what activities require licensing is based
around risk and the effect those activities have on the 4 licensing objectives. Late night
refreshment is one of those activities as it's acknowledged there is an increased risk
selling hot food and drinks between the hours of 2300hrs and 0500hrs. Crime statistics
shows this risk increases further at weekends. This risk can be partially mitigated with
enforceable conditions. However, for a temporary event notice these conditions can
only be added if there is a premises licence in place with suitable conditions. 168 Trinity
Street does not have a premises licence in place and therefore no conditions can be
added to this temporary event notice, even at hearing. Enforceable CCTV conditions
should be considered as vital for any late-night refreshment premises, especially over
the festive period.

168 Trinity Street has a chequered past with regards to licensing, with previous
breaches of premises licence conditions and COVID regulations, which resulted in the
premises licence being revoked in 2020. There then followed a period of unauthorised
licensable activity by operating after hours, which was investigated by the Council
Licensing Department. A premises licence application for late night refreshment was
refused in June 2025.

Checks need to be made in relation to Mr Yesil and the current running of the premises.
The 3 days in which Police must object to a temporary event notice is not enough time
to research, send requests for information and get information back from checks made
with other responsible authorities. Therefore, there is a risk to the licensing objectives
due to the previous criminal activity, and those risks remain until the checks are
completed.

Mr Yesil can trial the business up to 2300hrs, and he is able to do his research and see
how other businesses with premises licences operate past 2300hrs and what footfall
they get.

There are no enforceable conditions that can even partially mitigate the risk of the
licensable activity being applied for and without adequate time to research the notice
giver, the previous risk to the licensing objectives, which involved a revocation, and a
licence refusal, remains due to the past history at the premises. Therefore, the risk to
the licensing objectives is present, it cannot be mitigated against, and it is necessary to
object to this temporary event notice and request refusal, so that the licensing
objectives are not undermined.

Lincolnshire Police appreciate this may be a completely new business operator, not
involved with the premises previously, keen to open and make the business a success.
It is possible that Mr Yesil was unaware of the previous history and may now
understand why this objection, and subsequent objections to their temporary event
notices are necessary to protect the licensing objectives until such checks are made
and suitable enforceable conditions are in operation alongside the licensable activity
requested.

Lincolnshire Police request that Mr Yesil consider withdrawing this and any subsequent
temporary event notices, which will require a hearing. Should he decide to buy the

Page 55




business, he can apply for a premises licence, so that the full 28 consultation period that
comes with that application can be used for background checks and suitable conditions
can be consulted on and added to the premises licence, for a safer Gainsborough.

Relevant Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
182

Section 1.17, Each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance
with the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy.

Section 2.1, Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice
on crime and disorder.

Section 3.21, The provision of late-night refreshment is regulated primarily because it is
often linked to alcohol-fuelled crime and disorder in the night-time economy, such as at
fast-food takeaways where late-night drinkers congregate.

Section 9.12, Each responsible authority will be an expert in their own field....for
example the police have a key role in managing the night-time economy...... However,
any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to
any of the licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such representations.
Licensing Authorities must therefore consider all relevant representations from
responsible authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular responsible
authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular objective may not be
immediately apparent.

Section 9.42, Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into
account any representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises
user as the case may be.

Section 9.43, The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is
intended to achieve.

Section 9.44,... However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors
which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of
the objectives and nothing outside those parameters. ....

Section 11.26 (in relation to reviews but deemed relevant)....The licensing authority’s
duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives and the
prevention of illegal working in the interests of the wider community and not those of the
individual licence holder.

Relevant West Lindsey District Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020

5.3.4 When addressing the issue of prevention of public nuisance, applicants are
encouraged to demonstrate that those factors that impact on the likelihood of public

Page 56




nuisance have been considered. These may include: - The location of premises and
proximity to residential and other noise sensitive premises, such as hospitals, hospices
and places of worship - The hours of opening, particularly between 23.00 and 07.00 -
The impact of service vehicles, particularly outside of business operating hours. e.g.
delivery vehicles, waste and bottle collection etc.

5.1.1 The Licensing Authority will carry out its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the prevention of crime and disorder and will seek to ensure that licensees
take measures to regulate the behaviour of persons whilst on their premises, or in the
immediate vicinity of the premises.

5.1.2 In addition to the requirement for the Licensing Authority to promote this licensing
objective, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
Page 15 of 40 exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in the
District.

5.1.4 Examples of measures the Licensing Authority encourage applicants to consider
and address include ¢ Measures agreed with the Police to reduce crime and disorder

5.1.5 CCTV remains one of the most effective measures for reducing crime and
disorder. The Licensing Authority expects premises that retail alcohol for consumption
on or off the premises will have an effective CCTV system installed that operates in
compliance with the requirements of Lincolnshire Police.

5.3.1 Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on
communities through public nuisances that arise from their operation. The Licensing
Authority wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of residents and other businesses
from the potential consequence of the operation of licensed premises whilst recognising
the valuable cultural, social and business importance that such premises provide.

5.3.2 The Licensing Authority intends to interpret “public nuisance” in its widest sense
and takes it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social behaviour,
where these matters impact on those living, working or otherwise engaged in normal
activity in an area.

5.3.5 The following examples of control measures are given to assist applicants who
may need to take account of them in their operating schedule, having regard to their
particular type of premises and/or activities: - Appropriate instruction, training and
supervision of those employed or engaged to prevent incidents of public nuisance e.g.
to ensure customers leave quietly, - Provision of CCTV,

8.6.1 With regard to the premises providing late night refreshment for consumption off
the premises the Licensing Authority will (on receipt of relevant representations)
carefully consider the level of nuisance likely to be caused by way of noise and
litter/food refuse

Page 57




West-Lindsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 100

NOTICE of Hearing of Objection Notice in respect of Application
for Temporary Event Notices (32UHT05270, 32UHT05270,
32UHT05270. 32UHT05270, 32UHT05270, 32UHT05270) at Express
Pizza Kebab, 168 Trinity Street, Gainsborough.

To: Mr Yesil,
Of: Express Pizza Kebab, 168 Trinty Street, Gainsborough.

An Obijection Notice has been issued by Lincolnshire Police under S104(2) of the
Licensing Act 2003.

An Objection Notice issued under S104(2) has been issued because Lincolnshire
Police are satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with a
Temporary Event Notice, would undermine the prevention of crime and disorder
objective.

West Lindsey District Council being the licensing Authority hereby give notice that
a hearing will take place at:

Place: The Guildhall, Marshalls Yard, Gainsborough, DN21 2NA.

Time: 10:30hrs Date: 17t November 2025

The attached document outlining the Police Objection is enclosed:

1. Objection Notice from Lincolnshire Police

The following information is also enclosed:

1. Reply Notice to Attend Hearing

Signed Senior Licensing Officer

Date 04/11/2025.

Page 58



West-Lindsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 100

NOTICE of Hearing of Objection Notice in respect of Application
for Temporary Event Notices (32UHT05270, 32UHT05270,
32UHT05270. 32UHT05270, 32UHT05270, 32UHT05270) at Express
Pizza Kebab, 168 Trinity Street, Gainsborough.

To: Paul Gibson (Chief Officer of Lincolnshire Police)
Of: Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham

An Objection Notice has been issued by Lincolnshire Police under S104(2) of the
Licensing Act 2003.

An Obijection Notice issued under S104(2) has been issued because Lincolnshire
Police are satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with a
Temporary Event Notice, would undermine the prevention of crime and disorder
objective.

West Lindsey District Council being the licensing Authority hereby give notice that
a hearing will take place at:

Place: The Guildhall, Marshalls Yard, Gainsborough, DN21 2NA.

Time: 10:30hrs Date: 17t November 2025

The attached document outlining the Police Objection is enclosed:

1. Objection Notice from Lincolnshire Police

The following information is also enclosed:

1. Reply Notice to Attend Hearing

Signed Senior Licensing Officer

Date 04/11/2025

Page 59



	Agenda
	4 Procedure
	6 Licence Hearing
	Police TEN OBJ NOV 28-29
	5271 Express Pizza Kebab 05.12.25 - 06.12.25 REDACTED
	Police TEN OBJ DEC 05-06
	5272 Express Pizza Kebab 12.12.25 - 13.12.25 REDACTED
	Police TEN OBJ DEC 12-13
	5273 Express Pizza Kebab 19.12.25 - 20.12.25 REDACTED
	Police TEN OBJ DEC 19-20
	5274 Express Pizza Kebab 26.12.25 - 27.12.25 REDACTED
	Police TEN OBJ DEC 26-27
	5275 Express Pizza Kebab 01.01.26 - 03.01.26 REDACTED
	Police TEN OBJ JAN 1-3
	Mr Yesil Notice S100 TEN Hearing REDACTED
	Police Notice S100 TEN Hearing REDACTED




